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November 20, 2018
All Responsive Bidders:

In response to RFP 574 Website Redesign for Ventura County Community College District, our
committee has selected three of the top proposals for a presentation per the RFP documents. The top
three vendors who will be invited to present are Kwall Company, Promet Source and Knowble Media.

Below you can see the scores as ranked by our selection Committee.

Possible 1700

Vendor Cost Points

Kwall Company $132,900 1558
Promet Source $205,720 1533
Knowble Media $185,000 1508
Stamats Communications $154,100 1496
Barkley REI $317,060 1443
Converge Consulting $233,000 1399
iFactory Div. Of RDW Group $330,214 1363
Research and Design $190,000 1299
Sensis $490,000 1244
Hodgson Consulting $182,410 1211
MRW Connected $140,000 1201
Digital Echidna $189,750 1185
Finity Solutions $169,279 1113
25th Hour Communications & Mittera $434,660 1090
Vision Point Marketing $218,028 1064
Vinware IT Consulting $182,560 1025
Digital Wave $153,300 973
Infojini Inc $60,431 726
Ventura County Star/USA Today

Network $48,500 545

A separate e-mail will go out to the top three vendors to coordinate each proposal.

Should you want to protest the recommended vendors, please complete and return the on-line Bidder
Complaint Form, found on our web site at https://purchasing.vcccd.edu/bidder-protest within five (5)

calendar days from receipt of this notice. If you have trouble accessing the Protest Form, please contact
Lisa Sorensen at |sorensen@vcccd.edu or 805-652-5559.
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Thank you for participating in our RFP process. | hope that you will participate again when the
opportunity arises.

Sincerely,

Lisa Sorensen
Purchasing Specialist
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